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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:54 AM

To: '‘Cantonette@bmkr.com' .

Subject: RE: Articles of Incoporation

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cocky Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS C  Satisfaction S

From: Cantonette@bmkr.com [mailto:Cantonette@bmkr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:49 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Articles of Incoporation

To Whom It May Concern:

Thank you for responding so quickly.

Entity Name: Catan Energy South Inc. D[ (X)OOO %dgg
REEREEETTe

Document Number:

Old Mailing Address; 105 Utopia Circle, Merritt Island, FL 32952
Correct Mailing Address: c/a 62 Valentine Road, Shoreham; NY 11786

Thank you again for your help and please let me know when | can go online to print out the updated
information.

Sincerely,

Christina Antonette

Blanchfield, Meyer, Kober & Rizzo, LLP
1200 Veterans Memorial Highway, Suite 350
Hauppauge, NY 11788

631 293-5000 Ext. 118

631 234-4272 Fax

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:16 AM
To: Christina Antonette

Subject: RE: Articles of Incoporation
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You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for your
registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and
assigned document number.

The original articles address cannot be changed but the current information can be changed.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide fesdback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your

feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and

quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customesr Satisfaction Survey,” Thank you in advancs for your participation.
I Satisfacti

From: Cantonette@bmkr.com {mailto:Cantonette@bmkr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:09 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Articles of Incoporation

To Whom It May Concern:
How can you update the mailing address on the Electronic Articles of Incorporation?

Sincerely,

Christina Antonette

Blanchfield, Meyer, Kober & Rizzo, LLP
1200 Veterans Memorial Highway, Suite 350
Hauppauge, NY 11788

631 293-5000 Ext. 118

631 234-4272 Fax
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